Mountain Trail Water Main Project
12-inch DIP Mountain Trail Avenue
Sierra Madre Blvd. to Mira Monte Avenue
PROJECT NO. 14-01

ADDENDUM 1
DATE: April 1, 2014
TO: Prospective Bidders, Project No. 14-01

Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting Attendees Only
Dodge Green Sheet

FROM: Bruce Inman, Director of Public Works

RE: REVISED BIDDING INFORMATION
RESPONSES TO CONTRACTOR REQUEST FOR
CLARIFICATION

The Plans and Specifications for the Mountain Trail Water Main Project/12 inch DIP
Project 14-01 are hereby amended and revised as follows:

Detail 7, Sheet 4 of 9 of the Plans is hereby revised as follows:

1.) Existing asphalt pavement section is 6 inches.

2.) There is no base material layer, structural section is 6”AC over native soil.

3.) Replacement asphalt section shall be 6 inches of AC.

4.) Backfill over bedding material may be native (cobbles 6” or greater removed) or
CMB. _

5.) Asphalt repair shall be in the form of a t-cut. Use 12” by 17 deep cold-plane each
side of trench cut.

The Date of the Bid has been changed:

6.) Sealed bids will be received until Tuesday April 22, 9:00 AM at Sierra Madre
City Hall, 232 West Sierra Madre Boulevard, Sierra Madre, CA 91024. Bids will
not be received after 9:00 AM; late bids will be rejected.

7.) Bids will be opened publically at 9:10 AM Tuesday April 22" in the City Council
Chamber, Sierra Madre City Hall.

A signed copy of this Addendum must be attached to the Bid. Failure to aftach a
| copy of this addendum will render the bid null and void.

End of Addendum 1.
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Bruce Inman, Director of Public Works Date

Received and acknowledged

Bidder Date



